
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms  
 
FROM:  CME Clearing 
 
ADVISORY #:   17-372 
 
SUBJECT:  CME SFTP Server Upgrade November 18th  

DATE:   September 22, 2017  
 
Please be informed that CME SFTP Production servers will be upgraded on Saturday November 

18, 2017. There are no changes to the SFTP site name, IP address or the connectivity methods. 

Additionally, there are no changes required on the firms’ side. We are asking firms to 

participate in our initial testing in production on Saturday, October 28th or when we go live on 

Saturday, November 18th. This upgrade affects the below CME SFTP sites:  

• Web based: sftpng.cmegroup.com- port 22 

• WAN based: 167.204.41.33 - port 22 

Testing:  

• Testing include connectivity to CME SFTP and uploading or downloading prior data file 
into/from the customer designated account Outgoing or Incoming folders.  

• If you are uploading a test file, we recommend that customers insert the word “TEST” in 
the file name.  

• For downloading file from the Outgoing folder, we recommend that firms download a 
prior day file.  

• Customers can connect to CME SFTP using their credentials currently used in 
Production. Either via userid/password or via public keys.  
 

To register to participate in either test, please provide us with your contact information and 
your preferred testing date. Please contact CCS@cmegroup.com or call 312 207 2525. 
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